



RE: Fire and Emergency hardstand



Paul Wilson <Paul.Wilson@hc.co.nz>

To: Colin Campbell

Yesterday at 3:38 PM

Hi Colin,

Provided the subgrade is tested and confirmed to be in accordance with our report, that should be fine.

Kind Regards,

Paul Wilson | Engineer | www.hc.co.nz

Ph 09 426 5702 | Mob 021 025 323 69



From: Colin Campbell <c.campbell.architect@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 3:36 PM

To: Paul Wilson <Paul.Wilson@hc.co.nz>

Subject: Fire and Emergency hardstand

Hi Paul,

I have designed the circulation areas for this site as previously.

“150 mm 30 MPa CONCRETE MESH SE72 REINFORCED TO CIRCULATION AREAS ON 300 mm MINIMUM GAP 40 COMPACTED HARDFILL.”

Does this meet the requirement for fire and Emergency hardstand as per that attached code requirement?

Regards

Colin Campbell

CAMPBELL REGISTERED ARCHITECTS LTD

202 C Cames Road, RD 5, Wellsford 0975

~ w www.campbell-registered-architects.co.nz

~ p 09 431 5580 ~ m 0274 323 185 **BCO10364430 Received by Auckland Council 01/06/2023**